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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 

TO: Sophia Kittler, Mayor’s Office 
Kate Hartley, Director, Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community  

Development 
     
FROM: Victor Young, Assistant Clerk  

Rules Committee 
 
DATE:  April 16, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED  

 
The Board of Supervisors’ Rules Committee has received the following proposed 
legislation on April 9, 2019: 
 

File No.  190389 
 

Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to establish the Castro 
Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, and Queer (LGBTQ) Cultural District 
in and around the Castro neighborhood; to require the Mayor’s Office of 
Housing and Community Development to submit written reports and 
recommendations to the Board of Supervisors and the Mayor describing 
the cultural attributes of the District and proposing strategies to 
acknowledge and preserve the cultural legacy of the District; and affirming 
the Planning Department’s determination under the California 
Environmental Quality Act. 
 

If you have comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to me 
at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San 
Francisco, CA 94102 or by email at: victor.young@sfgov.org.  
 
 
c: Clair Farley, Mayor’s Office 
 Andres Power, Mayor’s Office 
 Eugene Flannery, Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development 
 Amy Chan, Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development 
 
 
  
 


































